UNITED STATES ),
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON D.C 20¢535

feeet November 13, 1984
OFFICE OF THE
SECRETARY
MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman Palladino
FROM: samuel J. Chilk, Secreta
SUBJECT: DECISION REGARDING RESTART # THE SAN
ONOFRE GENERATING PLANT,IUNIY 1
((COHNP-M-45) :

A1l Commissionars have responded to your memorandum of November 7, 1984.
Their individual comments are attached.

At the Agenda Planning Session on November 8, 1984, the Commission
approved the scheduling of 2 meeting on November 19 to discuss legal and
policy issues in connection with operation of San Onofre Unit 1. It was

agreed that presentations should be made by 0GC, OPE-and Southern California
Edison.

Commissioner comments on the additional issues raised in responses by
Commissioners Roberts and Bernthal concerning the use of confirmatory
orders and the scheduling of ACRS subcommittee meetings, respectively,
will be tracked separately.

Attachments:
As Stated

cc: Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine
Commissioner Bernthal
Commissioner Zech
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NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMIF™! Blaiid s S
- WASHINGTON, D .C. 22858 ~

. OFFICE OF THE ' S
COMMISSIONER : Leverher 7, 1984

MEMORANDUM FROM: Chairman Palladino
13
FROM: James K. Asselstire %_._-.—

SUBJECT: COMNP 84-45 - San Onofre 1 Restart

Joe, my votes on the San Onofre questions are as follows:
(1) Options paper? - Yes
’ (2) Recommendations? - Yes
(3) .Pub1 jc Commission meeting? - Yes
(i) only with staff? -- Ne
(1§) include icensee? -- Yes

(4) Closed meeting with 0I7 - Yes
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